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A JOINT VENTURE OF DBSI HOUSING INC. & FOR 1031 LLC

Date: June 28, 2006
TO: Secretary of State — Florida

FROM: Jeannette Johnson (208) 489-2533
(FAX) (208) 441-2203

SUBJECT:  Applications

Please file the attached Affidavit by Foreign LLCC’;
to Change Manager(s) or Managing Members(s).
for: %

%
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e FOR 1031 AVENUES NORTH CENTER ~
LLC

Our check for $25 is included. Please return
evidence via Federal Express (label provided).
Thank you.

Jeannette Johnson

DDRS

12426 W Explorer Drive Suite 100
Boise Id 83713

12426 W. Explorer Drive, Suite 100, Boise ID 83713 (Tel.) 208/489-2533 (FAX) 208/489-2501




AFFIDAVIT BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
TO CHANGE MANAGER(S) OR MANAGING MEMBER(S)

1. The name of the limited liability company as it appears on the records of the Florida
Department of State is: FOR 1031 AVENUES NORTH CENTER LLC

- 2. This entity was formed under the laws of: Delaware’

3. This entity was authorized to transact business in Florida on 5/19/06
and its Florida document/registration number is M06000002930

4. The name and address of each manager or managing member is as follows:

Title: s Name and Address: 2,
“MGR” = Manager , PP
“MGRM” = Managing Member ' )
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Required Signature: %

Filing Fee: $25

(Signature of Mana'g‘en-b.tla’.naging Member or Member)
Matt Duckett, Authorized Representative




